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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 8/22/2011 2:45:03 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Call update -are u ok w this? 

Oh sorry yeah, She added him and I kept him on by mistake, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:42 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Call update· are u ok w this? 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

And you don't ever need to include jake on anything operational. He always has 6 million things going, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state,gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:36 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state,gov>; H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Call update· are u ok w this? 

Ops will reach out to the NY residence for the 1030am call. 
Hope that's ok 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110: 14 AM 
To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Hanley, Monica R 
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Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: RE: Call update· are u ok w this? 

On the list. Frattini will join. 

·····Original Message····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110: 14 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Call update· are u ok w this? 

Where are the Italians? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:08 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Call update· are u ok w this? 

Thank you. 
Ops will reach out to you· can they reach you on your berry? 

Also, UNSYG Ban ki·moon is looking to speak with you. He offered 3-330 or 4-5pm . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 201110:00 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Call update· are u ok w this? 

Yes, that's good . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 09:55 AM 
To: H 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134696 Date: 01/31/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134696 Date: 01/31/2017 

Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Call update· are u ok w this? 

1. 10:30 conference call w jeff feltman, chris stevens 

2. l1am call w jailil (oscar printed a new call sheet for you, and will forward his press conference readout) 

3. 1130 conference call w the following folks: 
· france: ju ppe 
• italy: frattini 
• germany: westerwelle 
• uk: hague 
• turkey: davutoglu 
· qatar: hbj 
· uae: abz 
· canada: baird 
· jordan: judeh 
• norway: stoere 
· denmark: espersen 
· sweden: bildt 
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